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State of Florida 

CAPITAL, CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- C (3 

DATE: November 17,2005 

TO: 

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & En rcement (Curry) K L C  

RE: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Office of the General Counsel (Scott) R 6 g l d  
- Application for certificate to provide pay telephone 

November 14,2005, staff received an application for certificate to provide pay telephone 
service by Ninetel, Inc. along with the application fee. After reviewing the application, staff 
determined that the application was incomplete and contacted the company. Staff was later 
informed that the company plans to provide prepaid calling card services and that the application 
for certificate to provide pay telephone services was submitted in error. Since the application 
w& submitted in error and Ninetel, Inc. does not plan to provide pay telephone services in 
Florida, the application fee should be r e h d e d  to the company. 

Pursuant to APM 2.07-C(2)(d)(4), since no action is needed from the Commission, please 
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FROM :U59 

I 
FFlX NO. : Nou. 16 2805 02:54PM P I  

Atl: Kiw$is Cuny 

This lelicr i s  to inform t h t  we subminttcd an application €or certificated pay telcphoncs 
insicad Or he onc for the calling car& , IXC registralion form. This is also to m k  for a 
rcfintl of I IG application form ctlrcdy payed with tl a colnpmy c;hcck in the amount of $ 
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